

The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County...

Metro Beer Board Minutes

Meeting Date:	Wednesday – December 18, 2019
Place:	Development Service Center Conference Room
Time:	800 Second Avenue South, 1 st Floor 12:00 P.M.

BOARD MEMBERS	STAFF PRESENT	MEMBER ATTENDANCE	OTHERS PRESENT
Mr. Brian Taylor, Chairperson Ms. Telisha Cobb, Vice Chairperson Mr. Christopher M. Bellamy Mr. William Conway Ms. Kia Jarmon Mr. John Spragens Mr. Terry Clements	Benton McDonough, Director Terrence Darby, ASO IV Douglas James Jr, Inspector II Darrell Hardrick, Inspector I Melvin Brown Jr., Special		
Mr. Justin Marsh, Attorney	Assistant to the Director Amanda Webb, Office Specialist		

APPEAL OF DECISIONS

If you are not satisfied with a decision of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board regarding your application or your hearing, you may appeal the decision to the Davidson County Chancery or Circuit Court pursuant to the requirements set forth in T.C.A. 57-5-108. The decisions of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board take effect on a date to be determined by the board. However, you may file an appeal within 60 days of the date of entry of the board's decision. We advise that you seek your own independent legal advice to ensure that your appeal is filed in a timely manner and that all procedural requirements have been met.

Approval of the	e December 5, 2019 Minutes:	Motion: App	orove
Changes:		First: Ms. Ja	armon
Approval By:		Second: Ms. (Cobb
		Opposed: A	pproved
	hairman		
Signature of Cl			
	TIONS FOR APPROVAL:		
PPLICAT	TONS FOR APPROVAL: Enterprise Inc., 3069 Brick Church Pike 37207, DIVERSE E	ENTERPRISE INC.	T19-26266 (Dist. #02)
PPLICAT 3) <i>Diverse l</i> ON-SAL	TONS FOR APPROVAL: Enterprise Inc., 3069 Brick Church Pike 37207, DIVERSE E LE (NEW LOCATION)		
APPLICAT 3) Diverse I ON-SAI	TONS FOR APPROVAL: Enterprise Inc., 3069 Brick Church Pike 37207, DIVERSE E LE (NEW LOCATION)		(Dist. #02)
A PPLICAT 3) <i>Diverse l</i> ON-SAL 4) <i>FM Kwi</i> OFF-SALE	TONS FOR APPROVAL: Enterprise Inc., 3069 Brick Church Pike 37207, DIVERSE E LE (NEW LOCATION)		(Dist. #02) T19-26370

(6) Corner West 4, LLC, 1907 B D	ivision St 37203, THE DOGWOOD NASHVILLE	T19-26235
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
UN-SALL	(NEW LOCATION)	(DISt. #19)
		T 40 00000
(7) Bona Fide Live, Inc., 2208 Ellis		T19-26302
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #21)
(23) Fable Lounge, LLC, 114 28Th	Ave N 37203, FABLE LOUNGE	T19-26374
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #21)
(24) PMEX CORPORATION, 469 Be	I Rd 37217, PMEX CORPORATION	T19-26237
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #29)
Motion: Approve		
First: Ms. Jarmon		
Second: Mr. Clements		
Opposed: Approved		
Ms. Cobb recused herself from Voting on	#7 Exit/IN	

DEFER INDEFINITELY	<mark>/:</mark>	
(8) Juicy Seafood IV, Inc., 2616 Gallatin Pike 37216, JUICY SEAFOOD		T19-26386
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #07)
	(Missing Documents)	
(9) Temika Reneee Logan, 1	19 Madison Station Blvd 37115, CULTURE BAR AND	T19-26362
LOUNGE	(NEW LOCATION)	
ON-SALE		(Dist. #08)
	(Missing Documents)	
(10) Degollado Corp, 4700	Lebanon Pike 37076, LOS AMIGOS MEXICAN RESTAURANT	T19-26379
ON-SALE	(EXPANSION - NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #11)
	(Missing Documents)	
(11) Ramez Refaat, 1343 M	Iurfreesboro Pike 37217, R & S MARKET	T19-26380
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #13)
	(Missing Documents)	
(12) DRE REIT OPCO LLC, 12	111 Airport Center Dr 37214, HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS	T19-26368
NASHVILLE AIRI	PORT	
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #15)
	(Missing Documents)	
(13) Catio Cat Cafe, 2416 N	Iusic Valley Dr #114 37214, CATIO CAT CAFE	T19-26382
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #15)

	(Missing Documents)	
(14) D&D Events, Inc., 401 Wi	ingrove St 37203, D&D EVENTS	T19-26376
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #17)
	(Missing Documents)	
(15) Bento F&B, LLC, 1281 3	Rd Ave S 37210, BENTO BOX	T19-26390
ON/OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #17)
	(Missing Documents)	
(16) The Meat Room, 2905 1	12Th Ave S #104 37204, THE MEAT ROOM	D19-26365
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #18)
	(Missing Documents)	
(17) Jackalope Brewing Co.,	LLC, 2102 Belcourt Ave 37212, CHRISTMAS VACATION	T19-26384
AT THE BELCOUR	т	
ON-SALE	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #18)
	December 18, 2019	
	(Missing Documents)	
(19) Virgin Hotels Nashville,	LLC, 1 Music Sq W 37203, VIRGIN HOTELS	T19-26369
NASHVILLE, LLC		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(Missing Documents)	

(20) Drury H	otels Company, Inc., 300 Korean Veterans Blvd 37201, DRURY PLAZA	T19-26377
н	OTEL NASHVILLE DOWNTOWN	
ON/OFF-S	ALE	(Dist. #19)
	(Missing Documents)	
(21) The Har	mpton Social Nashville, LLC, 222 2Nd Ave S, THE HAMPTON SOCIAL	T19-26378
N	ASHVILLE LLC	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(Missing Documents)	
(22) Whole	Foods Market Group, Inc., 1202 Broadway 37203, WHOLE FOODS	T19-26387
N	IARKET	
ON/OFF-S	ALE (NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(Missing Documents)	
(25) La Tera.	za Mexican Restaurant of Nashboro Village, Inc., 2256 Murfreesboro	T19-26256
Pi	ike 37217, LA VILLA MEXICAN GRILL AND SEAFOOD	
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #29)
	(Missing Documents)	
(26) United N	ew Start, Inc., 390 Haywood Ln 37211, HAYWOOD LANE MARKET	T19-26383
OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #30)
	(Missing Documents)	

Motion: Defer

First: Ms. Jarmon

Second: Mr. Clements

Opposed: Approved

REQUEST TO WITHDRAW:

(18) Oasis Center, Inc., 1414 Clinton St 3	37203, REVEL	T19-26360
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)
	Dec. 5-6, 2019	
	(TO BE WITHDRAWN)	
Motion: Withdrawn		
First: Ms. Jarmon		
Second: Ms. Cobb		
Opposed: Approved		

COMPLAINTS:

(27) Reina Arevelo, 1132 MURFREESBORO PIKE 37217, PUPUSERIA REINA LA	19-25994
BENDICION #2	
ON-SALE	(Dist. #13)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or h	is agent or
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty	/-one years of
age on or about December 03, 2019).	
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty	
(28) Meshreky Meshreky, 619 Millwood DR 37217, Egyptian Latino Market	15-17288
OFF-SALE	(Dist. #15)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or h	is agent or
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty	y-one years of
age on or about December 03, 2019).	
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty	
(29) Thanh Van Nguyen, 1041 MURFREESBORO PIKE 37217, Vinh-Long	02-17890
Vietnamese/Japanese Restaurant	
ON-SALE	(Dist. #16)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or h	is agent or
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty	y-one years of
age on or about December 03, 2019).	
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty	

(30) CJ Grace Inc., 815 Murfreesboro PIKE 37217, Phillips 66	14-17159
OFF-SALE	(Dist. #16)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit	holder or his agent or
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person ur	nder twenty-one years of
age on or about December 03, 2019).	
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty	
(31) Las Adelitas, Inc., 825 MURFREESBORO PIKE 37217, LAS ADELITAS	SMEXICAN 18-25708
ON-SALE	(Dist. #16)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit	holder or his agent or
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person ur	nder twenty-one years of
age on or about December 03, 2019).	
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty	
(32) Red Robin International, Inc., 6802 Charlotte PIKE 37209, Red Rob	in 08-18849
America's Gourmet Burgers & Spirits	
ON-SALE	(Dist. #20)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit	holder or his agent or
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person ur	nder twenty-one years of
age on or about November 21, 2019).	
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1500 Civil Penalty	

(33) Logan's Roadhouse, Inc., 6804 Charlotte PIKE 37209, Logan's I ON-SALE (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer perm	(Dist. #20	
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a persor	ı under twenty-one years of	
age on or about November 21, 2019).		
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2500 Civil Penalty		
(34) Taj India Inc., 3943 Nolensville PIKE 37211, Taj India Restaura	nt 13-1974:	1
ON-SALE	(Dist. #26	5)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer perr	nit holder or his agent or	
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a persor	under twenty-one years of	
age on or about December 10, 2019).		
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2500 Civil Penalty		
(35) Sichuan Hot Pot & Asian Cuisine, Inc., 5680 Nolensville PIKE 372	<i>11,</i> Sichuan Hot 16-2022	7
Pot & Asian Cuisine		
ON-SALE	(Dist. #27	7)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer per	nit holder or his agent or	
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a persor	under twenty-one years of	
age on or about December 10, 2019).		
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2500 Civil Penalty		

(36) ERnet #2, Inc., 2723A Murfreesboro PIKE 37013, Jerrys Market	15-17287
OFF-SALE	(Dist. #32)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder α	or his agent or
Employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twe	enty-one years of
age on or about December 03, 2019).	
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty	
(37) Angelo's Picnic Pizza & Italian Restaurant, Inc., 2713 Murfreesboro PIKE 3	7013, Angelo's
Picnic Pizza & Italian Restaurant	15-00985
ON/OFF-SALE	(Dist. #32)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder α	or his agent or
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twe	enty-one years of
age on or about December 03, 2019).	
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1500 Civil Penalty	
(38) Sai Kruppa, LLC, 2791 Murfreesboro PIKE 37013, Kwik Sak #602	16-17322
OFF-SALE	(Dist. #32)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder α	or his agent or
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twe	enty-one years of
age. T.C.A 57-5-301(a)(1) prior to making a sale of beer for off-premise consum	nption, state law
requires identification for the sale of beer on or about December 03, 2019).	
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2750 Civil Penalty	

(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 03, 2019). STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1000 Civil Penalty (40) Rodolfo Castillo, 2641 MURFREESBORO PIKE 37217, MONTERREY MEXICAN 96-16999 RESTAURANT ON-SALE (Dist. #32) (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 03, 2019). STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty (41) Publix Tennessee, LLC, 3532 Murfreesboro PIKE 37013, Publix #1235 09-16535
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 03, 2019). STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1000 Civil Penalty (40) Rodolfo Castillo, 2641 MURFREESBORO PIKE 37217, MONTERREY MEXICAN 96-16999 RESTAURANT ON-SALE (Dist. #32) (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 03, 2019). STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty
age on or about December 03, 2019). STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1000 Civil Penalty (40) Rodolfo Castillo, 2641 MURFREESBORO PIKE 37217, MONTERREY MEXICAN 96-16999 RESTAURANT ON-SALE (Dist. #32) (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 03, 2019). STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1000 Civil Penalty (40) Rodolfo Castillo, 2641 MURFREESBORO PIKE 37217, MONTERREY MEXICAN 96-16999 RESTAURANT ON-SALE (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 03, 2019). STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty
(40) Rodolfo Castillo, 2641 MURFREESBORO PIKE 37217, MONTERREY MEXICAN 96-16999 RESTAURANT (Dist. #32) ON-SALE (Dist. #32) (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 03, 2019). STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty
RESTAURANT (Dist. #32) ON-SALE (Dist. #32) (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 03, 2019). STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty
RESTAURANT (Dist. #32) ON-SALE (Dist. #32) (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 03, 2019). STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty
ON-SALE (Dist. #32) (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 03, 2019). STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 03, 2019). STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 03, 2019). STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty
age on or about December 03, 2019). STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty
(41) Publix Tennessee, LLC, 3532 Murfreesboro PIKE 37013, Publix #1235 09-16535
(41) <i>Publix Tennessee, LLC, 3532 Murfreesboro PIKE 37013</i> , Publix #1235 09-16535
OFF-SALE (Dist. #33)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or
employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of
age on or about December 03, 2019).
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2500 Civil Penalty

(42) SAI Prem Inc., 2940 MURFREESBORO PIKE #101 37013, NEIGHBORHOOD BAR 18-25485 & GRILL **ON-SALE** (Dist. #33) (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about December 03, 2019). STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$2000 Civil Penalty (43) Carmen Naranjo, 7105 HIGHWAY 70 S 37221, U.S. BORDER CANTINA 19-26098 **ON-SALE** (Dist. #34) (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one years of age on or about November 21, 2019). **STAFF RECOMMENDATION: \$1500 Civil Penalty** Motion: To issue as read First: Ms. Jarmon Second: Ms. Cobb Opposed: Approved

BOARD MEETING NOTES:

Ms. Jarmon asked about training. Director McDonough explained that we offer training and that a few if our customers have taken advantage of it. Ms. Jarmon asked about having a beer board blog. Director McDonough explained we are working on it but we have to be careful not to give advice and refer them to the rules.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT:

Director McDonough updated the board on privilege tax and contact information. Director McDonough explained to the board that our customers were sending in new contact information so we can better help them.